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FOOTHILL COLLEGE 
Institutional Research and Planning 
 

DATE:  September 6, 2016  
 
TO: Sarah Corrao, Financial Aid Outreach Coordinator 
 
FROM: Joanne Du, Research Assistant 
 Elaine Kuo, College Researcher   
 
RE: 2016 Scholarship Survey Results 
 
 
Overview 
Students who accessed the Foothill-De Anza Scholarship site were identified and invited to 
participate in an online survey to document their experiences with online scholarship site. The 
survey was administered in Winter 2016 and sent to 1,449 students. One hundred fifty students 
responded, repr
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Methodology 
Students who accessed the Foothill-De Anza scholarship site and attended Foothill College were 
identified were sent an email invite (by Marketing & Public Relations) with a survey link 
embedded, regardless of whether they accessed or submitted an application. The survey 
administration was between February 29, 2016 and March 11, 2016. The survey was created 
using Remark survey software.  
 
Source 
FHDA Scholarship Survey  


